Mark Humphrey (26)

From: Mark Humphrey (26)

Sent:  Monday, November 06, 2006 5:07 PM
To: 'Atwater, Geoffrey P'

Subject: RE: shrimporee pé&l

| didn't keep as detailed records but here is what | have.

INCOME

Major Donors $21,000.00
Tickets $19,655.00
Beer, Auction, & Concessions $27,179.00
TOTAL $67,834.00
EXPENSES $67,834.00
Fish $4,525.00
Auction ltems $1,500.00
Change For Event $1,000.00
Prime Sales $1,960.00
Beer $500.00
Main Paper $1,479.00
One Stop Party Shop $1,470.00
Minuteman Press $304.00
Other $1,096.00
TOTAL $13,834.00
PROFIT $54,000.00
Mark D. Humphrey

Banking Center President

Prosperity Bank - Clear Lake Banking Center
100 Medical Center Blvd.

Webster, Texas 77S98

281.332.3595 Telephone

281.338.1885 Fax Number

——This transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the information contained herein (including any reliance thereon) is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you received
this transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and destroy the material in its entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Thank you.

From: Atwater, Geoffrey P [mailto:Geoff.P.Atwater@usa-spaceops.com]
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2006 3:47 PM

To: Mark Humphrey (26)

Subject: RE: shrimporee p&

Mark, do you have the one from last year for comparison purposes? Geoff

——COriginal Message—

From: Mark Humphrey (26) [mailto:Mark.Humphrey@prosperitybanktx.com]
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2006 2:09 PM

To: Atwater, Geoffrey P; Dick Gregg IlI

Subject: shrimporee pé&l

INCOME PRELIMINARY AS OF 11.07.06

11/6/2006



